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Addendum No. 3 
 

Issued: Friday, December 10, 2021 
 

ITT-2021-33 – Canyon View Rd Watermain Replacement 
 

Addendum No. 3 consists of: Questions & Answers 
 

The ITT documents for this work are revised as noted herein. All such revisions become a 
part of the work and shall be factored into your submission. No consideration will be allowed 
for extras due to the Proponent not being familiar with this Addendum. 

 
Please be advised of the following Questions & Answers regarding ITT-2021-33 – Canyon View 
Rd Watermain Replacement: 
 

1. Item 32.08 - Misc Asphalt, 50mm thick c/w 100mm base gravel. Is the 100mm of base 
gravel not covered under item 32.05 – Misc Gravel? 
 
Shoulder and Roadway base gravels are measured separately, with the shoulder 
thickness at 150mm. 
 

2. Item 33.01, c) 250 DR 11 HDPE. Should this not be 200 DR11 HDPE? 
 
Correct, See Addendum 2.  
 
 

3. Supplementary Specification 1.11.1 and question 3 in Add #1 are inconsistent. Please 
clarify 
 
Contractor may locate their own site for disposal or use the District Landfill or Bathville 
Pit. Alternate site will be approved at the discretion of the Contract Administrator. 

 
4. Supplementary Specification 1.11.2 and question 8 in Add #1 are inconsistent. Please 

clarify 
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Some millings to be used on Mountain Ave, Sherk Street and Belvedere Place with the 
remaining millings to be stockpiled at the District Landfill and Bathville Pit. Disposal 
location as directed by Contract Administrator. 

 
5. Bid Bond Format - Is an electronic bid bond required or can we provide a scanned copy 

of the bid bond with our tender submittal? 
 
Electric Bid Bond or scanned copy will be accepted. The successful bidder will be 
required to submit a hard copy to the CA prior to construction.    

 
6. Temporary power pole support – does the DoS provide this service at a cost to the 

contractor or are we able to supply our own temporary power pole support?   
 
The pole holds will have to be done by either the District of Summerland’s Electrical 
Utility or one of our approved contractors. Either way the DoS will provide a cost to the 
contractor. The cost would be determined by the hour. 
 

7. Are the water meters meant to be included in the ford meter pits? 
 
No, the District will install water meters at a later date. 

 
8. Item 33.07 – plug abandoned AC with Grout all sizes – is this not accounted for in item 

33.17 – Remove and dispose of existing AC watermain – all sizes c/w plugging 
abandoned ends with grout? 
 
Provide unit rates for both 33.07 and 33.17. 

 
9. Item 33.19 – 50mm Blowoff, complete as per DoS Dwg. 302 – is this not accounted for 

in item 33.09 a and b – Blind Flange 200 and 250 dia Threaded c/w 50mm blow off? 
 
Provide unit rates for both 33.09 and 33.19. 

 
10. You are specifying a ¾” pit with 1” Inlet / Outlet? The service is ¾”, do you need the 1” 

connection? 
 
Meter Pit: PFCBHH-388-15-60A-FP-NL – ¾” (19mm) Inlet/Outlet to match domestic 
service sizes. 

 
11. If a contractor has an inter-community business license are they still required to get a 

Summerland business license? 
 
Inter-community business license will be accepted. 
 

 
End of Addendum No. 3 


